New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

January 28, 1959

Caswell Stlver
J23 Simms Building
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Dear Sire

In checking our records we find that you are delinguent the following
Jorms on the following well?

Sundry Notices and Well Log on the Caswell! Silver #5-2 Jiearilla,
Unit 9'29'&3”"31/.

Iy this information (s not filed with the U.S.G.”. Office in
Farmington In the very near future for forwarding to our office it

will be necessary that we require State Forme to be filed on this
well.

Yours very truly

Zmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

BCAtRs

cat United States Ceological Survey
Farmington, N.M.
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